MEMORANDUM
TO:                      Edison State College CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEMBERS
FROM:                Professor Jennifer Grove, Chair (x 1380)
DATE:                 February 23, 2011
SUBJECT:           Addendum to MEETING – FRIDAY, February 24, 2011, AT 1:00 PM
PLACE:               Lee Campus, AA-177

Addendum 
59. Action item:  New Course Proposal - BCT 1773 Building Construction Estimating, Scheduling and    
      Cost Control 
      The proposed new course introduces the newest software being used in Drafting & Design.      
      Presenter: Albert Dambrose

60. Action item:  Change of course - COP 2830 Internet Programming: Scripting II  
The proposal changes the title, course description, topic outline, and learning outcomes.  Presenter:  Scott Vanselow
[bookmark: _GoBack]61. Action item: Change of course co-requisite - NUR 1062L Health Assessment and Skills Practicum
      The proposal changes the co-requisite to NUR 1062 only.  Presenter: Gayle Wetzel

62. Action item: Change to degree Requirements - BAS – Public Safety Administration
       The proposal adds MAR, MNA, PSE to the current upper division elective choices.  Presenter:  Dr.   
       Richard Worch
